Southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
14400 Dix-Toledo Rd., Southgate, Michigan 48195
Wednesday December 21, 2022

6:30pm___ Worhk Study Session

1. Officials Reports
2. Discussion of Agenda Items

7:00 pm Regular Meeting

Roll Caill:

Minutes:

Phedge of Whlegiance

Colovos, Farrah, George, Graziani, Kuspa, Rauch, Zamecki

1. Work Study Session Minutes dated December 7, 2022
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated December 7, 2022

Scheduled Persons in the Audience:
Consideration of Bids:

1.

Letter from Mayor; Re: Bid for Automotive Parts Page 6

$Scheduled Hearings:
Communications “A” -

1.
2.

3.
4.

5,

Letter from Labor Attorney; Re: City of Southgate/Act 345 Litigation/Status Update Page 28

Memo from Administrator; Re: Resolution for Storm Water Management Page 29
For Staybridge Suites
Memo from Administrator; Re: Rezoning at 13870 Fort St. Page 36
Letter from Mayor; Re: Purchase of Central Records Access Control System WAIVER OF BID
Page 43
Letter from Mayor; Re: Purchase of PD Panasonic Toughbooks FZ-55 WAIVER OF BID
Page 51

Communications “B” — (Receive and File)

Ordinances:

i,

Old Business:
New Business:

Memo from Administrator; Re: 1st Reading of Proposed Changes to Ordinance 1468.99
Page 61

Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

Claims & Accounts: Warrant #1463 $2,189,105.68

Adjournment:

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerk




City Councll

Work Study Session
December 7, 2022

An Informal Meeting of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on December 7, 2022 at 6:30
P.M. and called to order by Council President Zoey Kuspa.

Present: Bill Colovos, Mark Farrah, Christian Graziani, Zoey Kuspa, Phil Rauch, Dale Zamecki

Absent: *Karen George, *excused

Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Attorney Amelia Zelenak, City Administrator Dan Marsh, Assistant City
Administrator/Finance Director Doug Drysdale, City Treasurer Chris Rollet, City Clerk Janice Ferencz,
Public Safety Director Joe Marsh, Police Chief Mark Mydlarz, Fire Chief Marc Hatfield, DPS Director Kevin
Andersan, Building Inspections Director Tim Leach, Parks & Recreation Director Julie Goddard

Bill Brickey, Plante & Moran, gave a brief presentation of the FY 2021 /2022 Audit.

Discussed the following agenda items:

e Authorization of annual Wayne County Permits — A-23069
e Audif for FY 2021/22
e Appointments to Boards & Commissions

This meeting ended at 7:00 pm.

page 2



City of Southgate

Regular City Council Meeting
December 7, 2022

A Regular Mge’ring of the Council of the City of Southgate was held on Wednesday, December 7, 2022 in the
Southgate City Hall Council Chambers and was called to order at 7:00 PM by Council President Zoey Kuspa.

This meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by roll call.

Present: Bill Colovos, Mark Farrah, Christian Graziani, Zoey Kuspa, Phil Rauch, Dale Zamecki
Absent: *Karen George, *excused

Also Present: Mayor Joseph G. Kuspa, City Attorney Amelia Zelenak, City Administrator Dan Marsh, Assistant City
Administrator/Finance Director Doug Drysdale, City Clerk Janice Ferencz, City Treasurer Chris Rollet, Public Safety
Joe Marsh, Police Chief Mark Mydlarz, Fire Chief Marc Hatfield, DPS Director Kevin Anderson, Building Inspections
Director Tim Leach, Parks & Recreation Director Julie Goddard

Moved by Farrah, supported by Colovos, the December 7, 2022 agenda is amended by moving items 8, 9 and
10 under Communications “B". Motion carried unanimously.

Minutes:

Moved by Colovos, supported Zamecki, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the City Council Work Study Session dated
November 16, 2022 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously.

Moved by Rauch, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED, that the minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting dated
November 16, 2022 be approved as presented. Carried unanimously.

Communications “A’:

1. Memo from Administration; Re: Resolution Request Authorizing Execution of Wayne County Permits — A-
23049 moved by Farrah, supported by Colovos, RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby
approves execution of the annual Wayne County 2023 Permit Package A-23069 and designates Kevin
Anderson, DPS Supervisor, fo sign said permit on behalf of the City of Southgate.

Motion carried unanimously.

2. Memo from ACA/Finance Director; Re: Audit FY2021/22 moved by Colovos, supported by Iamecki,
RESOLVED that the Southgate City Council hereby adopts @ resolution accepting and approving the
Audit for FY 2021/22. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT due to GASB #54, the City Council restates the fund
balance as follows:

General Fund

Nonspendable - Prepaids $ 150,733
Restricted
Unspent Property Tax — Rubbish $ 327,951
Unspent Property Tax — P&F Pension $ 233,496
Low Income Housing $ 9163
Building Dept $ 209,525
General Fund page 3
Committed
County Property Tax Chargeback's $ 300,000
Computer Software Acquisition $ 10,000

SINC $ 136,000



Regular City Council Meeting
December 7, 2022

&

I~

[

[o~

Assigned
Workers Compensation $ 400,000
Severance Reserve $1.400,000
Future Working Capital $ 300,000
Future OPEB $ 400.000
Future Budget Shortfalls due fo
Deficiencies in Court Revenue $ 400,000

Capital Projects Funds

Committed
Police Cars $ 438,567
Property Acquisition $ 115116
Fire Rescue Equipment $ 160,000
Assigned
Capital Projects $ 139,076

Meotion carried unanimously.

Letter from Mayor: Re: Appointments to Plan Commission moved by Zamecki, supported by Rauch,
RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council concur with the Mayor's appointments to the Plan
Commission for a term expiring December 2025... Priscilla Ayres-Reiss (15080 Cameron); Chad Godbout
(14524 Yorkshire) and Ed Gawlik (15121 Windemere).

Motion carried unanimously.

Letter from Mavor: Re: Appointments to TIFA Board moved by Rauch, supported by Colovos, RESOLVED
THAT the Southgate City Council concur with the Mayor's appointments for the TIFA Board for a term
expiring December 2026... Jeremy Reyna 915755 Northline); Tom Gasso (12600 Reeck); and Tony
Lajeunesse (13433 Reeck Ct).

Motion carried unanimously.

Letter from Mayor: Re Appointment to Compensation Commission / DDA moved by Rauch, supported
by Zamecki, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council concur with the Mayor's appointments o the
Compensation Commission for a term expiring December 2029...Patty Snyder (16663 Club Dr) and Alex
McNeilly (13506 Trenton Rd) and the Downtown Development Authority for a term expiring December
2026... Alexander Leonard (18405 Valleview); Ronald Moran {17101 Michigan Ave.) and Mohammad
Abdorabboh (13725 Eureka).

Motion carried unanimously.

Letter from Mayor: Re: Appointments to Building Authority / Dangerous Bldgs. Hearings Board /
Municipal Employees Civil Service Commission moved by Colovos, supported by Rauch; RESOLVED
THAT the Southgate City Council concur with the Mayor's appointments to the Building Authority for a
term expiring December 2028...Greg Tupancy (16325 Cameron); Dangerous Building Hearing Boarc_ﬂ
for a term expiring December 2025...Bob Hines (12055 Fordline) and the Municipal Employee Civil
Service Commission for a term expiring December 2025...5am Galanis (12869 Ward).

Motion carried unanimously.

page 4



Regular City Council Meeting
December 7, 2022

/. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Board of Zoning Appeals moved by Rauch, supported by
Zamecki, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council concur with the Mayor's appointments to the
Board of Zoning Appeals for a term expiring December 2023...Jill Stephan (12840 Edison) (this fills the

vacancy on the board) and for a term expiring December 2025...Pat Poirier (12343 Helen) and Gary
Martin (11250 Hawthorne).

Motion carried unanimously.

Communications “B":

1. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointment to Water Board
2. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Cultural Arts & Special Events Commission
3. Letter from Mayor; Re: Appointments to Ethics Board

Moved by Rauch, supported by Zamecki, RESOLVED THAT the Southgate City Council receives and files
the letters under Communications B.

Motion carried unanimously.

Unscheduled Persons in Audience:

1. Robert Pawlowski — 12747 Chestnut, discussed various items
2. Steve Woodbeck - 13540 Pearl, inquired about crime in Southgate. The Mayor replled with some answers
and suggestions.

Claims and Accounts:

Moved by Graziani, supported by Rauch, RESOLVED, that Claims and Accounts be paid as outlined on Warrant
#1462 for $2,457,295.40.

Motion carried unanimously.

Adjournment:

Moved by Colovos, supported by Rauch, RESOLVED THAT this Regular Meeting of the Southgate City Council be
adjourned at 7:28 P.M. Carried unanimously.

ice M. Ferencz
foey Kuspa Jc_zmce |
Council President City Clerk page 5



JOSEPH G KUSPA
Mayor

JANICE M. FERENCE
City Clerk

CHRISTOPHER P ROLLET
Trousurer

City of Southgate

December 14, 2022

To the Honorable

City Council

Southgate, Michigan 48195
Re: Bid for Automotive Parts

Ladies and Gentlemen:

~CITY COUNCIL -
ZOEY KURPA
Council President
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI
BILL COLOVOS
MARK FARRAH
KAREN E. GEORGE
PHILLIP 4, BAUCH
DALE W, ZAMECK]

Bids for Automotive Parts were received and reviewed by the administration. It is
recommended by the DPS Director and | concur, that the bid for Original Equipment
Manufacturer automotive parts be awarded to Southgate Ford, Southgate, Michigan.
Southgate Ford is the lowest bidder meeting all specifications and is located within a 10

mile radius.

Sufficient funds are available in the Public Garage Departmental Budget to cover costs.

Your favorable consideration of this matter is requested.

JGK/law

NORMA J, WUERMLINGER MUNICIPAL 'll[l]l.M]N{}"- ) . ‘
14400 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD + SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195« 734-258-3022 + FAX: T34-2406-1414

page 6



JOSEPH G. KUSPA

Mayor = CITY COUNCIL -
JANICE M. FERENCE mﬁﬁ:ﬁgﬁ
City Clerk
CHRISTIAN GRAFIANI
CHRISTOPHER P ROLLET BILL COLONVOS
Treasurer MARK TARRAR
KAREN E. GEORGE
13%11 1f Sl PRILLIP J. RAUCH
]ITH ol ‘3 1 Hﬂ?gdtv DALE W. ZAMECK]
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator / Finance Director T
DATE: December 14, 2022
RE: Recommendation for Bid for Automotive Parts

| have reviewed the above with the Director of Public Services, and concur with his
recommendation to award the bid for original equipment manufacturer (OEM) parts to
Southgate Ford for a two-year period.

Adequate funds are available in the Public Garage departmental budget for this award.

NORMA J, WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILDING o
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN AR10S » 73425830022 « FAX: T34-246-1414

page 7



From the Desk of:
Kevin Anderson
Director, D.P.S.

December 14, 2022

To: Doug Drysdale
Finance Director

Re: Bid Recommendation for Automotive Parts

John Iannucci (Fleet Supervisor) and I have reviewed the bids submitted for Automotive
Parts.

I have reviewed the bids submitted for Automotive Parts and find Southgate Ford to be
the best choice for the City for original equipment manufacturer parts.

o They are the lowest bidder meeting all specifications
e They are within a 10 mile radius

Southgate Ford
16501 Fort Street
Southgate, MI 48195
734-282-3636 Phone
734-282-0309 Fax

Therefore, I recommend that (for a period of two years) the bid be awarded to Southgate
Ford.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

KA/sd /

Bid Tabulation Enclosed

(D/Bids-A:F4 Bid Recommendation: Auto Parts))

page 8



-

City of Southgate

Automotive Parts Page 10 of 10

Total Bid:

38237.24

Company Name

SOUTHGATE FORD

Address

16501 FORT ST

City / State / Zip code

SOUTHGATE,MI 48195

Telephone (with Area Code)

734-282-3636

Fax # (with Area Code)

734-282-0309

F-mail Address

dwood@southgateford.com

Authorized Representative

DEAN WOOD(Type ot Print)

Signature & Title i /’“’D ) / / / e A
| ’ /) _,éf';f,m_. ‘iﬁ‘w‘;ﬁ"" 2= Authorized {c'f)‘:’gféiit‘éﬂ’ﬁgj /Jﬁ - M
i
Date |

i

: v - L
/) 7 (> 27

page 9




City of Southgate Automotive Parts

Page 2 of 10
e Note: O.E.M (Original Equipment Manufaeture'r) Parts ONLY
2022 Ford i t&;:lo:cll' B8 (Police Interceptor) 3.3L Duratec; 10 Speed Auto-Trans
]glt:::s:ff Description Brand Part # Unit Price EQS::;:S::::;I |
24 Oil Filters - Motoreraft / Wix FORD AAS576714 6.35 152.40
A
24 | Air Filters ~ Motoreraft / Wix FORD L1IMZ9601 16.77 402.48
| A
20 Spark Plugs -Motocraft Only FORD CYFS12Y | 4.75 95.00 -
T6 L
2 | Alternators FORD LIMZ1034 | 484.91 969.82.
! GF
i |
2 Starters | FORD | LIMZ1100 | 192.19 384.38
. ] 1 2C
20 Front Brake Rotors | FORD LIMZ1125 | 71.17 1423.40
| | C
20 ‘}Wiear Brake Rotors ' FORD LIMZ2C0 | 72.45 724.50
| 8 | 26A
10 | Front Brake Pads . FORD ' LIMZ2001 | 86.92 869.20.
;51 |G
10 | Rear Brzke Pads | FORD | L1MZ2200 | 68.02 680.20
1 | F
4 | Belts | FORD | L1MZ8620 | 45.95 183.80
; il C
' I
2 | Belt Tensioner | FORD HL3Z6A22 | 66.44 132.88
| ; 8A
|
6 | Driver’s Side Wiper Blades ' FORD | LU2Z17V5 | 11.19 67.14.
I | 28F ;
i ;
6 || Passenger Side Wiper Blades - FORD | LU2Z17V5 | 11.19 67.14
T 28]
}i ' |
| ‘r J
|
y
| : | :
e Only new brake pads and shoes will be considered page 10

o Absolutel no rebuilt brake pads/shoes will be accep ed




City of Southgate

Automotive Parts

Page 3 of 10
o Note: O.E.M (Original Equipment Manufacturer) Parts ONLY
2019 TSl | Explorer (Police Interceptor) 3.3L Duratec; 6 Speed Auto-Trans
%r::;:ltf;l Description Brand Part # Unit Price Total
24 Oil Filters - Motorcraft / Wix FORD AA576714 [ 6.35 152.40
A
24 Adr Filters - Motoreraft / Wix y TORD TT479601 | 16.77 402.48
i A
2 Spark Plugs - Motorcraft Only FORD CYFS12Y {9.70 19.40
T4X
2 w Alternators FORD GB5721034 | 425.09 850.18
| ! ) 6C
| ‘
2 i Starters I» FORD | HD9Z1100 | 216.36 432.72
* |
20 “ Spark Plugs -Motocraft Only | FORD | CYFS12Y | 9.70 194.00
’ | | T4X
20 | Front Brake Rotors "FORD | GG1Z21125 | 108.38 2167.60
: | |
1 I A
20 | Rear Brake Rotors ‘i FORD | DG172C02 || 103.48 2069.60
\ | 6A
10 \ Front Brake Pscls ' FORD | GB572001 | 91.23 912.30
10| Rear Brake Pads ' FORD | FG1Z2200 | 64.16 | 641.60
I I A
4 | Belts " Ford | GB578620 | 27.14 | 108.56
3 ‘ 1 B
2 ?“-B‘elt Tensioner ' FORD | BT4Z6B20 | 107.93 215.86
! :.' 9B ‘
6 | Wiper Blades FORD LU2Z17V5 | 11.19 67.14
J " 28]
I | |
! i )
| 1 ]
! %‘
H !
| o -
f. |
| = ~
-
i !
! !
Al ‘

e Only new brake pads and shoes will be considered

Absolutel” no rebuilt brake pads/shoes will be accey ted




City of Southgate

Automotive Parts

Page 4 0f 10

e Note: O.E.M (Original Equipment Manufacturer) Parts ONLY

2021

Ford .IFLIS(')P,ukup'

8 6’ Bed / Extended Cab

3.3L Duratec;10 Speed Auto-Trans
I;;::::ﬂlt:; Description Brand Part # Unit Price Total
15 Oil Filters - Motorcraft / Wix FORD AAS5Z6714 16.35 9525
A
13 Air Filters - Motoreraft / Wix | FORD 70379601 | 16.77 251.55
’ A
|
15 Spark Plugs - Motorcraft Only FORD CYFS12YT | 4.75 71.25
6
5 U-Joints: Front § FORD ML3Z4635 | 135,33 676.65
¥ AA
i \I
5 | U-Joints: Rear 1 FORD MIL374635 | 135.33 676.65
I L | AA |
5 iBrake Pads: Front FORD ML372001 | 119.44 597.20
i Il C i
| i
5 ! Brake Pads: Rear . FORD | ML372200 | 100.19 500.95
I ! el
f [
10 1 Brake Rotors: Front ?"_}FORD | ML1Z1125 1 120.17 1201.70
| | D
[0 | Brake Rotors: Rear FORD ML3Z2C02 || 102.55 1025.50
‘ i 6C |
I !
4 ‘; Front Brake Calipers ' FORD | ML3Z2B12 1| 291.45 1165.80
f ! 0B ‘i
4 i* Rear Brake Calipers 1 FORD ' ML372396 | 174.36 697.44
) L
4 Belis ‘ FORD BL378620 | 28.64 114.56
| ' & ‘
2 5 Belt Tensioner | FORD | JL3Z6A228 | 126.13 252.26
| - LA B |
6 ' Wiper Blades | FORD ‘L LU2Z17V5 | 11.19 67.14
‘ | 28G !
2 . Battery "FORD | BAGMA48H | 184.76 359.52
f i ' 6760 |
u | i%
. '[
i fi |
| i I

e Only new brake pads and shoes will be considered

e Absolutel/ no rebuilt brake pads or shoes will be accepted




City of Southgate

Automotive Parts

Page 5 of 10
2019 Ford O WRNAIE 6> Bed / Extended Cab 3.3L Duratec;6 Speed Auto-Trans
l“as:::::itf;l Description Brand Part # Unit Price Total
L5 Oil Filters - Motorcraft / Wix FORD AA576714 16.35 9575
A
15 Air Filters - Motorcraft / Wix FORD 70379601 116.77 751.55
! ' A
15 * Spark Plugs - Motoreraft Only Eﬂ FORD CYFS12YT 14.75 7125
6
5 ' U-Joints: Pron’ u‘ FORD FL3Z4635 {105.93 529.65
i i B
I I
S ir U-Joints: Rear : FORD FL3Z4635 | 105.93 529.65
\ | . |
” ,’__ _ f B i
5 p Brake Pads: Front i1 FORD | F1L3Z2001 1} 91.93 459.65
5 | Brake Pads: Rear I FORD | JLL3Z2200B | 86.45 432.25
10 " Brake Rotors: Front FORD JL371125C | 108.27 1082.70
10 | Brake Rotors: Rear [FORD 1 IL3Z2C026 | 98.12 981.20
i ' D |
4 | Front Brake Calipers "FORD (} JL3Z2B120 | 119.89 479.56
\ '; ‘
| EEEEER—
4 'i Rear Brake Calipers [JFORD JL372553C | 364.00 1456.00
4 | Belts | FORD JI.3Z8620A | 27.24 | 108.96
2 | Belt Tensioner " FORD | JL3Z6A228 | 126.13 | 252.26
| i ;
] S LA ‘;
6 . Wiper Blades FORD 1 LU2ZLTVS 11:1% | 67.14
, | 28G i E ‘
2 | Battery _FORD | BAGMA48H | 184.76  1369.52
. i B | 6760 |
: -
- . ii 11
! | i |
: = r i
| | |
_ . |
. 1 L il
| e Only new brake pads and shoes will be considered
| »  Absolutel/ mo rebuilt brake pads or shoes will be accepted

page 13




City of South;zate Automotive Parts Page 6 of 10

Miscellaneous Items

Estimated : o 1‘
Quantity Description . Brand Part # Unit Price Total . .
24 - Halogen Headlight: H 9012 | N/A |
24 | Halogen Headlight: H 9007 P N/A
24 i Halogen Head{ight: H 6054 CN/A
50 | Tail Lights — 2057 N/A
50 L Tail Lights — 3157 i N/A
50 | Light Bulb - 912 WA
100 | “Floor Dry” - 40 Lb. Bags ' N/A
50 ‘ Permanent ‘Pre-Mixed’ Green Anti- "FORD VGlaG 11645 822.50
Freeze (1 or 55 Gallon Size) |
100 - Extended Life ‘Pre-Mixed” Anti-Freeze : FORD - VCI3DLG | 13.17 1317.00
(1 or55 Gallon Size) ‘
10 . 12-Volt Batteries — 31 Series 3
101 12-Volt Batteries -65 series FORD BXT65650 | 131.96 1319.60

Total | 352

Ilﬁtems Specifically for Police cars — NO EXCEPTIONS unless part has been updated or obsolete

Estimate | Part Number and Description Price Per Part Total
Quantity
20 LIMZ-1125-C Front Brake Rotor 71.17 1423 .40
10 LIMZ-2001-G Front Brake Pads 86.92 869.20
20 LIMZ-2C026-A Rear Brake Rotor 72.45 1449.00
10 LIMZ-2200F Rear Brake Pads 68.02 680.20
5 | LB5Z-1015-B Steel Wheels 426.37 2131.85
Total | 6236

page 14



+ City of Southgate Automotive Parts Page 10 of 10

Total Bid: $39,165.98
Village Ford Inc.
Company Name
23535 Michigan Ave
Address
Dearborn, MI 48124
City / State / Zip code

313-565-6891
Telephone (with Area Code)

313-562-0585
Fax # (with Area Code)

andy kochan@villageford.net
E-mail Address

Authorized Representative Andrew Kochan
(Type or Print)

Parts Direct
Signature & Title Qﬁ._ k‘A s Director

(Authorized Representative)

11/08/2022

Date

page 15




City of Southgate

Automotive Parts

Page 2 of 10

Note: O.E.M (Original Equipment Manufacturer) Parts ONLY

2022 Ford Police Interceptor) 3.3L Duratec; 10 Speed Auto-Trans
ng:;?l:it:; Description Brand Part # Unit Price ES:::::::;

24 Qil Filters - Motorcraft / Wix MOTORCRAFT | FL5008 5.49 131.76
24 Air Filters - Motorcraft / Wix MOTORCRAFT | LIMZ9601A 14.49 347.76
20 Spark Plugs ~ -Motocraft Only MOTORCRAFT | CYFS12YT6 4.10 82.00

2 Alternators MOTORCRAFT | LIMZ10346F 419.10 838.20

2 Starters MOTORCRATFT LIMZ11002C 166.10 332.20
20 Front Brake Rotors MOTORCRAFT | LIMZ1125C 67.10 1342.00
20 Rear Brake Rotors MOTORCRAFT | L1MZ2C026A 68.31 1366.20
10 Front Brake Pads MOTORCRAFT | LIMZ2001G 81.95 819.50
10 Rear Brake Pads MOTORCRAFT | LIMZ2200F 64.13 641.30

4 Belts MOTORCRAFT | BL3Z9620C 24.75 99.00

2 Belt Tensioner MOTORCRAFT | HL3Z6A228A 57.42 114.84

6 Driver’s Side Wiper Blades MOTORCRAFT | WW2616A 13.93 83.58

6 Passenger Side Wiper Blades MOTORCRAFT | WW2L13A 13.93 83.58

Only new brake pads and shoes will be considered

Absolutely no rebuilt brake pads/shoes will be accepted

page 16




* City of Southgate

Automotive Parts

Page 3 of 10

¢ Note: O.E.M (Original Equipment Manufacturer) Parts ONLY

2019 Ford (Police Interceptor) 3.3L Duratec; 6 Speed Auto-Trans
EQSI::;?:::;? Description Brand Part # Unit Price Total
24 Oil Filters - Motorcraft / Wix MOTORCRAFT | FLS00S 5.49 131.76
24 Air Filters - Motorcraft / Wix MOTORCRAFT | FA1884 14.49 347.76
2 Spark Plugs - Motorcraft Only MOTORCRAFT | CYFSI2YT6 4.10 8.20
2 Alternators MOTORCRAFT | GB5Z10346C 367.40 734.80
3 Starters MOTORCRAFT | HD9Z11002B 187.00 374.00
20 Spark Plugs  -Motocraft Only MOTORCRAFT | CYFSI2YT6 4.10 82.00
20 Front Brake Rotors MOTORCRAFT | BRR252 102.19 2043.80
20 Rear Brake Rotors MOTORCRAFT | BRR2S3 97.57 1951.40
10 Front Brake Pads MOTORCRAFT | BR1611B 49,49 494.90
10 Rear Brake Pads MOTORCRAFT | BRI377D 49.49 494.90
4 Belts MOTORCRAFT | GB5Z8620A 27.28 109.12
2 Belt Tensioner MOTORCRAFT | BT4Z6B209B 93.28 186.56
6 Wiper Blades MOTORCRAFT | WW2602PF 13.92 83.52

e  Only new brake pads and shoes will be considered

e  Absolutely no rebuilt brake pads/shoes will be accepted

page 17




. City of Southgate

Automotive Parts

Page 4 of 10

Note: O.E.M (Original Equipment Manufacturer) Parts ONLY

2021 Ford 6’ Bed / Extended Cab 3.3L Duratec;10 Speed Auto-Trans
ES:::;::; Description Brand Part # Unit Price Total
15 Oil Filters - Motorcraft / Wix MOTORCRAFT | FL500S 5.49 82.35
15 Air Filters - Motorcraft / Wix MOTORCRAFT | FA1883 14.49 217.35
15 Spark Plugs - Motorcraft Only MOTORCRAFT | CYFSI2YTG 4.10 61.50
5 U-Joints: Front FORD ML3Z4635AA 127.60 638.00
<] U-Joints: Rear FORD ML3ZAG35AA 127.60 638.00
5 Brake Pads: Front MOTORCRAFT | ML372001C 77.66 388.30
5 Brake Pads: Rear MOTORCRAFT | ML3Z2200C 94.47 472.35
10 Brake Rotors: Front MOTORCRAFT | MLIZ1125D 113.30 1133.00
10 Brake Rotors: Rear MOTORCRAFT | ML1Z2C026C 79.09 790.90
4 Front Brake Calipers MOTORCRAFT | ML322552B 251.90 1007.60
4 Rear Brake Calipers MOTORCRAFT | ML3Z2552L 150.70 602.80
4 Belts MOTORCRAFT | BL3Z8620C 7475 99.00
2 Belt Tensioner MOTORCRAFT | HL3Z6A228A 5742 114.84
6 Wiper Blades MOTORCRAFT | WW2202PF 13.92 83.52
2 Battery MOTORCRAFT | BAGM48H6760 200.76 401.52

Only new brake pads and shoes will be considered

Absolutely no rebuilt brake pads or shoes will be accepted

page 18




+ City of Southgate

Automotive Parts

Page 5of 10

2019 FordMﬁ’ Bed / Extended Cab 3.3L Duratec;6 Speed Auto-Trans
E(;f::::itf; Description Brand Part # Unit Price Total
15 Oil Filters - Motorcraft / Wix MOTORCRAFT | FL5008 5.49 82.35
15 Air Filters - Motorcraft / Wix MOTORCRAFT [ FA1883 14.49 21735
15 Spark Plugs - Motorcraft Only MOTORCRAFT | CYFSI2ZYT6 4.10 61.50
5 U-Joints: Front FORD EL3Z4630R 99.88 499.40
5 U-Joints: Rear FORD FL3ZA4635B 99.88 499.40
5 Brake Pads: Front MOTORCRAFT | AU2Z2VOO0LF 49.49 247.45
5 Brake Pads: Rear MOTORCRAFT | FU2Z2V200G 49 .49 247.45
10 Brake Rotors: Front MOTORCRAFT | LU2Z1V125B 65.99 659.90
10 Brake Rotors: Rear MOTORCRAFT | GU2Z2V026AA 65.99 659.90
4 Front Brake Calipers MOTORCRAFT ]TSIZMZZVIZGAR 87.78 351.12
4 Rear Brake Calipers MOTORCRAFT | FL372552C 56.10 224.40
4 Belts MOTORCRAFT | BL3Z8620C 2475 99.00
2 Belt Tensioner MOTORCRAFT | HL3Z6A228A 57.42 114.84
6 Wiper Blades MOTORCRAFT | WW2402PF 11.43 68.58
) Battery MOTORCRAFT | BAGMASH6760 200.76 401.52

Only new brake pads and shoes will be considered

Absolutely no rebuilt brake pads or shoes will be accepted

page 19




. City of Southgate Automotive Parts Page 6 of 10
Miscellaneous Items
Estima-ted Descripti s o
Quantity ption Brand Part # Unit Price Total
24 Halogen Headlight: H 9012 HELLA 9012LL 12.54 300.96
24 Halogen Headlight: H 9007 PHILLIPS 9007B1 10.27 246.48
24 Halogen Headlight: H 6054 PHILLIPS H6054C1 14.69 352.56
50 Tail Lights — 2057 SYLVANIA 2057 95 47.50
50 Tail Lights — 3157 SYLVANIA 3057LL .99 49.50
50 Light Bulb - 912 SYLVANIA 912TP 1.12 56.00
100 “Floor Dry” — 40 Lb. Bags CONDOR 35UX86 17.32 1732.00
50 Permanent ‘Pre-Mixed’ Green Anti- OREILLY GAL50/50 17.59 879.50
Freeze (1 or 55 Gallon Size)
100 Extended Life ‘Pre-Mixed” Anti-Freeze | MOTORCRAFT | VC13DILG 13.57 1357.00
(1 or 55 Gallon Size)
10 12-Volt Batteries — 31 Series MOTORCRAFT | BH31XT 198.00 1980.00
10 12-Volt Batteries — 65 Series MOTORCRAET | BXT65750 149.56 1495.60
JItems Specifically for Police cars — NO EXCEPTIONS unless part has been updated or obsolete
Estimate | Part Number and Description Price Per Part Total
Quantity
20 LIMZ-1125-C Front Brake Rotor 67.10 1342.00
10 LIMZ-2001-G Front Brake Pads 81.95 819.50
20 LI1MZ-2C026-A Rear Brake Rotor 68.31 1366.20
10 L1MZ-2200F Rear Brake Pads 64.13 641.30
5 1.LB5Z7-1015-B Steel Wheels 402.01 2010.05
Total| $6.179.05

page 20




- City of Southgate Automotive Parts Page 7 of 10

The items will be purchased on an as-needed basis.
All parts must be delivered within thirty (30) minutes from placement of order.
Shall be able to look up and order parts online.

Be able to offer online support for service publications/TSB/wiring diagrams web sites and must specify if there is an
addition charge for this service in amount per month/year/etc.

Store Location shall be no more than 10 (Ten) miles from 14719 Schafer CT, Southgate MI 48195,
Offer online or seminar training regularly. Please include average pricing for training.

The quantities listed are approximate. The city reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantities without change
in unit price.

All material supplies will be better than or equal to product items listed.
Product samples shall be submitted upon request.

All items must be bid for proposal to be considered valid. Any omissions will be deemed a defect in the bid and cause
for rejection.

The bidder must provide a Manufacturer’s Engineering Data Fact Sheet showing all design and performance
specifications for any proposed item other than the one stated.

Any deviations from items listed must be outlined on the “Deviation” page.

All prices are to be F.O.B. to: City of Southgate, Department of Public Services, 14719 Schafer Court, Southgate, MI
48195

Direct all questions to John Tannucci, Fleet Supervisor at 734 258-3077 or jiannucci@southgatemi.gov

All bid envelopes must be sealed and clearly marked:
Sealed Bid - Automotive Patts

Meail or deliver to:
Office of the City Clerk
Norma J. Wurmlinger Municipal Building
14400 Dix-Toledo page 2

Southgate. MI] 48195




City of $m;thﬁam Automotive Parts

Page 10 of 10"

Total Bid;
$8.576.52

P

BTH TR ame , . . .
Company Name Advance Stores Company, Tncorporated
dba Advance Auto Parts

Address
4200 Six Forks Road

City / State / Zip code
Raleigh, NC' 27609

Telephone (with Area Code)
919-909-6348

Fax # (with Area Code)
919-301-4079

E-mail Address

debra.carey@advance-auto.com

Authorized Representative

. Todd Sanders "ype or Print
M. Todd Sanders (Lype or Pring

SVP Professional Sales,
Sigmature & Title ... Strategic Aceounts

(Awuu'imd RRepreseniative)

Date Nov 1, 2022

page 22



City of Southgate

Automotive Parts

I_"%c 20l 10

»  Note: O.E.M (Original Equipment Manufacturer) Parts ONLY
2022 Fordm( Police Interceptor) 3.3L Duratec; 10 Speed Auto~Trans
%{:E:::; Description Brand Papt # Uniit Price Ia::;:::;’
24 Oil Filters - Motorcralt / Wix Motoreraft FL~5008 $7.81 $187.44
24 Air Filters - Motoreraft / Wix Motorcraft FA=1884-57 $9.45 $226.80
20 Spark Plugs ~Motocrall Only Motorerafl §P-589 $7.9] $158.20
2 Alternators ' No Bid
2 Starters No Bid
20 Front Brake Rotors No Bid
20 Rear Brake Rotors No Bid
10 Front Brake Pads No Bid
10 Rear Brake Pads No Bid
4 Belts No Bid
2 Belt Tensioner No Bid
6 Driver’s Side Wiper Blades No Bid
0 Passenger Side Wiper Blades No Bid
¢  Only mew brake pads and shoes will be considered
o  Absolutely no rebuilt brake pads/shoes will be accepted

page 23




City of Southgate

Automotive Parts

Page 3 of 10
* Note: O.E.M (Original Equipment Manufacturer) Parts ONLY
2019 Ford m(l?olice Interceptor) 3.3L Duratec; 6 Speed Auto-Trans
lg::::::f;l Description Brand Part # Unit Price Total
24 Oil Filters ~ Motoreraft / Wix Motoreraft FIL-5008 $7.81 $187.44
24 Air Filters - Motoreraft / Wix Motorgraft FA-1884 $8.60 $206.40
2 Spark Plugs - Motoreraft Only Motorcraft SP-580 $7.91 $15.82
2 Alternators No Bid
2 Starters No Bid
20 Spark Plugs ~-Motocraft Only No Bid
20 Front Brake Rotors No Bid
20 Rear Brake Rotors No Bid
10 Front Brake Pads No Bid
[0 Rear Brake Pads No Bid
4 Bells No Bid
2 Belt Tensioner No Bid
6 Wiper Blades No Bid
No Bid
®  Only new brake pads and shoes will be considered
@ Absolutely no rebuill brake pads/shoes will be accepted

page 24



City of Southgate

Automotive Parts

Page 4 of 10
*  Note: O.E.M (Original Equipment Manufactarer) Parts ONLY
2021 Ford o8] 50 '.'l’:iél'{'li-p, 6’ Bed / Extended Cab 3.3L Duratec; 10 Speed Auto-Trang
ig;‘;z}:i[;;d Description Brand Part # Unit Price Total
15 Oil Filters - Mototeraft / Wix Nidisoiats FL-5008 %781 S$U7.15
15 Air Filters - Motoreraft / Wix Motorcraft 1'A-1883 $9.46 $141.90
15 Spark Plugs - Motoreraft Only Maotorerafl SP-389 $7.91 $118.65
5 U-Joints: I'ront No Bid
5 U-Joints: Rear No Bid
5 Brake Pads: Front No Bid
5 Brake Pads: Rear No Bid
10 Brake Rotors: Front No Bid
10 Brake Rolors: Rear No Bid
4 Front Brake Calipers No Bid
4 Rear Brake Calipers No Bid
4 Belis No Bid
2 Belt Tensioner No Bid
6 Wiper Blades No Bid
2 Battery No Bid
(]

Only new brake pads and shoes will be considered

s Absolutely no rebuilt brake pads or shoes will be aceepted

page 25




City of Sonthgate

Automotive Parts

.P'age 5of 19

2019 Ford *'_F—‘I‘S(} Pié[mp'.' : il 6° Bed / Extended Cab 3.31: Duratec;6 Speed Auto-Trans
_110::::::1‘::?; Description Brand Pavt # Unit Price Total
[ Oil Filters - Motorerafl / Wix N D — 47,81 $117.15
5 Air Filters - Motoreraft / Wix Motorcraft FA-1883 $9.46 $141.90
15 Spark Plugs - Motoreraft Only Motatirall SP-580 $7.91 $118.65
5 U-Joints: Front No Bid
5 U-Joints: Rear No Bid
5 Brake Pads: Front No Bid
5 Brake Pads: Rear No Bid
10 Brake Rotors: Front No Bid
10 Brake Rotors: Rear No Bid
4 Tront Brake Calipers No Bid
4 Rear Brake Calipers No Bid
4 Belts No Bid
2 Bell Tensioner No Bid
6 Wiper Blades No Bid
2 Battery No Bid
No Bid

Only new brake pads and shoes will be considered

Absolutely no rebuilt brake pads or shoes will be aceepted

page 26.




City of Southgate

Automotive Parts

Pﬁgc 6 of 10
Miscellaneous Ttems
Estimated : -y . I ‘
Quantity Description Brand Part # Unit Price Total
24 Halogen Headlight: H 9012 Sylvania 9012RP $23.44 $562.56
24 Halogen ‘F-Ieadf'tght: H 9007 Carquest CQ-9007 $3.85 $140.40
24 IIalogLn Headl tht: H 6054 Sylvania [I6054XYIX | $13.99 $335.76
50 Lail Lights — 2057 Carquest CQ-2057 $1.33 $66.50
50 Tail Lights — 3157 Carquest CQ-3157 $1.40 $70.00
50 Light quh - 913 Carquest CQv12 $1.33 $66.50
100 “Floor Dry™ —40 b, Bags 300, brg) | Corquest 7233 $12.31 $1.231.00
50 Permanent ‘Pre-Mixed’ Green Anti-
Freeze (1 or 55 Gallon Size) Fram - 1 gallon} gy $15.19 $759.50
100 Extended Life ‘Pre-Mixed” Anti-I'reoze
(1 or 55 Gallon Size) Fram -1 gallon| P40l $13.29 $1,329.00
10 L2-Volt Batterics — 31 Serics Dichard 31P30 $107.19 $1,071.90
10 12-Volt Baticries - 65 Serics Dichard 65-1 $120.59 $1,205.90
TOtal $8,576.52
L N
[tems Specifically for Police cars — NO EXCEPTIONS unless part has been updated or obsolete .
Estimate | Part Number and Description Price Per Part Total
Quantity
20 LIMZ.-1125-C bront Brake Rotor No Bid
10 L IMZ~2001-C Front Brake Pads No Bid
20 LIMZ-2C026-A Rear Brake Rotor No de
10 LIMZ-2200) Rear Brake Pads .NU B‘“‘
5 LB5Z-1015-1 Steel Wheels T

Total

page 27



‘ / . 31600 Telegraph Road, Suite 100
m“m/”’"/’mm Bingham Farms, Ml 48025
i

Howard L. Shifman ”“
Brandon Fournier
(248) 594-8700

Robert Nyovich- Of Counsel Sh lfman Fax (248) 594-7080

fOU r n Ier shifmanfournier.com

Phone {248) 642-2383 or

VIA E-MAIL

PRIVILEGED ATTORNEY — CLIENT COMMUNICATION

December 9, 2022

Honorable Mayor Joseph Kuspa and City Council
City of Southgate
14400 Dix Toledo Hwy.
Southgate, MI. 48195
Re:  City of Southgate/Act 345
Litigation/Status Update

Dear Mayor and Council:

This past summer, the City of Southgate, along with numerous other Act 345
communities, was served litigation regarding the collection of Act 345 tax assessments
for the funding of retirement healthcare. The litigation has remained active over the
corresponding months and our retained counsel, Miller Canfield has recently filed a
motion to dismiss in front of Wayne County Circuit Court.

At the time of appointment, the City authorized an initial budget allotment for
Miller Canfield to provide representation. At this time, it is my recommendation that we
adjust the budget allocation for the representation of this litigation in order to ensure that
the City's best interests remain represented during the course of the litigation.

Myself and the Administration are pleased with the services that the City is being
provided. At the current time, the City is strongly positioned. However, it is most likely
this case will ultimately proceed to the Michigan Court of Appeals and Supreme Court.

Thank you for your attention in this matter. Should you have any questions,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,
SHIFMAN FOURNIER

Brandon Fournier

page 28




WSEPH G, KUST A Sour

JOSEPH G, KUSPA Ao O, - CFTY COUNCIL -
Moo /m,u i, \

T, # b T NO R HOEY KUSPA
JANICE M. FERENCE. L TN Connell President

ity Lk
CHRESTIAN GRAZIANE

CHRISTOPHER P ROLLET RILL COLOVOS

Trewsare
rensirar ‘ MARE FARRAR
e HAREN £ GEDROE
R R T T ] —— PHILLIP 3, RATICH
(‘“ Ttg 'ﬂt Bl Hi 15{1&15, BALE W, £ AMECI
Memorandum

To:  Honorable City Council Members

Date: December 14, 2022

Re:  Resolution for Storm Water Management for Staybridge Suites

The administration respectfully requests that City Council pass the attached resolution
which approves the City of Southgate, Permit No. M-50867 for long term maintenance
of storm water management system issued by Wayne County. The approval of this
resolution will keep Staybridge Suites and the City of Southgate in compliance with the
Wayne County Storm Water Ordinance.

Your favorable consideration of this request is appreciated.

NN A L WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUILI NG .
F44U0 DANCTOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHCATE MECHIGAN 48195 » TR250- 3023 » A% Th-246- 1484

page 29



¥ HENNESSEY

€l ENGINEERS, INC

December 13, 2022

Mr, Dan Marsh, City Administrator
CITY OF SOUTHGATE

14400 Dix-Toledo Road
Southgate, M| 48195

Re: Staybridge Suites — Storm Water Management
City of Southgate, Wayne County, Michigan
Hennessey Project 12125

Dear Mr. Marsh:

Please find enclosed the Storm Water Long Term Maintenance Agreement and Community Resolution for
the above-mentioned site. These documents need to be signed and dated by the City of Southgate and
approved by the City Council.

The Storm Water Maintenance Agreement along with the enclosed paperwork should be placed on the
next City Council agenda for approval and acceptance. Once these documents have been executed by the
City of Southgate we at Hennessey Engineers, Inc. will forward them onto Wayne County for their
approval.

If you have any questions, or if additional information is necessary, please do not hesitate to call me at
(734) 759-1600.

Very Truly Yours,

HENNESSEY ENGINEERS, INC

iwr 00 W7oy

Project / Construction Manager
Enclosures

cc: Joseph Kuspa, Mayor, City of Southgate
Kevin Anderson, DPS Director, City of Southgate
Tom Gasso, Stellar Hospitality, LLC
John J. Hennessey, P.E., Vice-President, Hennessey Engineers, Inc.

File B.3

R:\Municipalities\10000's Southgate\12000's Southgate\12125 Staybridge Suites\Storm Water Management\Storm Water Agreement Letter To The City Of
Southgate 2022 -12-13.dotx

R TL T
Fo i Ea

. page 30

| PRI i o
| WA DR TIOHTEET S OO

Engineering
for Results



COMMUNITY RESOLUTION ACCEPTING

LONG TERM MAINTENANCE OF STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
= AL UV S TURNM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Resolution No.

At the Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Southgate on , 2022, the
following resolution was offered:

WHEREAS, chapter 7 of the Wayne County Storm Water Management Ordinance {“Wayne
County Ordinance”), requires storm water management systems to be maintained in perpetuity to
ensure that the system functions properly as designed:

WHEREAS, Rule 1001 of the Wayne County Storm Water Management Administrative Rules
(“Administrative Rules”) requires applicants for storm water construction approval to submit long-term
maintenance plans as part of an application for storm water construction.

WHEREAS, Stellar Hospitality, LLC { “Developer”) has applied to the Wayne County
Department of Public Services for a storm water construction approval with respect to the a project
named Staybridge Suites (“Project”) located on the west side of Reeck Road north of Northline Road and
south of Goddard Road in the City of Southgate, Wayne County, Michigan.

WHEREAS, Developer’s application for Storm Water Construction approval was assigned
permit review number R18-173.

WHEREAS, Developer submitted a plan to the County and the City of Southgate entitled
Staybridge Suites (“Plan”) for long-term maintenance of the storm water ma nagement system(s) as the
Project pursuant to Rule 801, which Plan has been tentatively approved by the County pending issuance
of this resolution and has been accepted by the City of Southgate; and

WHEREAS, the City of Southgate has agreed to assume jurisdiction over and accepts
responsibility for long term maintenance of storm water management system(s) at the Project Pursuant
to the Wayne County Ordinance, the Administrative Rules, the Plan, and the storm water construction
approval issued by Wayne County;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that approval be and is hereby granted, authorizing Mayor Joseph
Kuspa to execute, on behalf of the City of Southgate, Permit No. M-50867 for long term
maintenance of storm water management system issued by Wayne County for the Project.

' page 31



EXHIBIT "A"

~ STORM
STORM ! PUMP
¥

FORCE MAIN /,—‘-ounfr CONTRQL STRUCTURE

EXISTING $TORM: 'po
SYRUCTURE
DISCHARGE

LOCATION
UNDEAGROUND
DETENTION

TREATMENT SYSTEM

MANUFACTURED: N R /.

"

2

/i

‘,\"J
GODDARD ROAD i \’///

NORTHLINE ROAD

ALLEN
ROAD

- REECK

3 ROAD

| \sITE
\"\ﬁ/// EUREKA RQAD

27

LOCATION MAP

LEGEND.
/S 77777 CITY OF SOUTHGATE
/j///’,/ //// '} STORM WAINTENANCE

RESPONSIBILITY

—_ - — STORM SEWER &

23
cRVE T

CORDES

P bl

AR A P

ATATYRPIR

PHYSICAL LIMITS OF STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

- STORM CATCH
BASIN (TYP)

T

2o ‘,’:;:‘;..f"“
ReyrrlVP L

ey "”I{&ﬁ?
L1 ,

. <
gf&_ﬁf;:ﬁﬁ_ T,

0
i

T

~STORM CATCH
BASIN

CRIAFD AT
BOOF 540

THE TGH

A MR LH 249 SET
S MINUTES B8 SLOONDS)
FORD BEARING SOUTH 49 DEGR S TH MINULES A1)
CECOMDS WEST 9201 TLLT (R GORDED A% 5001 G0
LS D4 MINUTES © ; :
CONORTH 02

JEGH
MORTH 01
§OBI6.99

SToRM SR L/
COLLECTION
SVSTEM {TYP)

i parren
B e s

o7
8, (L el

; RALA
U N

Al

.

T

SECION 24 10 R
[ RS I B
EG A% SO IH HE
S5 00 FEET,
ad SRCOMD
26 MINUTES

| RECORDED
ORGSE AND A

i

STRUCTURE
1Tl 1|,1"1 L™ or
3% 10 THE POND OF BEGIMMING,
L of LAND, KORL OR LESS,
CToE0 THE AIGHTS OF T17 PUBLIC OVTR
v AND SOUTHERTY PORTION OF THE
DROPERTY AS QUULPN D @Y REECK ROAD [VARIAALE
WIDTH
DATE: 0D4/20/2018
PROJECT: PROPERTY OWNER: ENGINEER: 4
STAYBRIDGE SUITES DOWNRIVER HOSPITALITY, INC. | STELLAR DEVELOPMENT, LLC | SCALE: 1"=80' (8.5%14")
REECK ROAD 2600 AUBURN ROAD 2600 AUBURN ROAD -
SOUTHGATE, WAYNE COUNTY, AUBURN HILLS, M| 48326 Auaus;N HILLS.1I\£| 545353025 JOB NO; 5D-17-115
MICHIGAN PHONE: (248) 419-5550 PHONE! (248) 419- 3
FAX: (248) 553-4218 FAX: (248) 553-4218 DRAWN BY: AGA
CONTACT: JIMMY ASMAR CONTACT: ANDY ANDRE, P.E. | gHEET 1 OF 4

page 32



EXHIBIT “B”
STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM LONG-TERM MAINTENANCE PLAN

Wayne County DPS Permit No.: M-
Wayne County DPS Plan Review No.: R18-173

A, Physical Limits of the Storm Water Management System

The starm water management system (SWIIS) sublect (o this long-lerm malntenance plan (Plan) is depleted an Exhibit A o the permil and includes wilhou! limitation
the storm sawers, calch basing, manhales, inlets, swales, manufactured realmenl syslem, underground detention system, oullat controf stuclure, pump stalion, and
oullel pipes that canvey Nlow from Ihe site underground detention syslem [o an exsling Reeck Road slarm manhole. For the purposes of this plan, this starm water
managerment system (SWMS) and all of s camponents as shown in Exhbil A is refared (o 8 "STAYBRIDGE SUITES SWMS". 4

B. Time Frame for Long-Term Maintenance Responsibility

Downriver Hospltality, Ine. is responsitile for maintaining the SATYBRIDGE SUITES SWMS, including complying with applicable retjuirements of (he local or
\Wayne County sal ersion and sadimentalion control program until Wayne County releasas the construction permit, Long-torrs mainlenanice responsibillty for tha
STAYBRIDGE SUITES SWMS commences when defined by the maintenance permil issued by Ihe Counly, Long-term malnlenance conlinues in parpetuily.

C. Manner of Insuring Maintenance Responsibility

The City of Southgate has assumed responsibliity for long-term maintenance of STAYRRIDGE SUITES SWMS. The resalution y which the Cily of Southgate has
assumed mainlenance responsibilly is attached to the permit as Exlibit C. Downriver Hospitality, Inc., through a maintenance agresment wilh the City of Southgate
has agreed lo perform the maintenance acliviliss required by Lhis plan. The City of Scuthgate retains lhe right (o enter lhe properly and perform lhe necessary
maintenance of the STAYBRIDGE SUITES SWMS if Downriver Haspitality, Ine. fails lo perform the required maintenance aclivities, To ensure that the
STAYBRIDGE SUITES SWMS is maintainad in perpetuity, the map of ha physical limits of the storm waler management svstem (Exhibil A}, this plan (Exbibit B), the
resolulion attached as Exhibit G, and the maintenance agreement belwaen the City of Southgate and (he property awner will be recorded with the Wayne Counly
Register of Deeds. Upon recording, & copy of the recardsd documents will bo provided 1o the County,

D. Long-Term Maintenance Plan and Schedule
Table 1 identifies the maintenance activities to be parformed, organized by category (monitoring/inspections, pravenlative maintenance and remedial actions). While

performing maintenance, chemicals should nol be applied (o the forebay, delention basin, buffer strp, or walercourses. Table 1 also idenifies Site-spacific work needar
1o ensure thal Ihe storm water management system funclions praperly as designed.

2 8
2l 2G| E

Bl &2 a| e

o Es| 8| §5|¢

2 zE|lE|E| &

o L-?J" (&) W @ i

=3 s 8w | B

= 8|l &

8 % § Bl Bl a «g

=5% 2| 3|5|&| &

W) oo g F5| ol d

AR IEIELR:
MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES 54| 2| 5|3| 3| &|FREQUENCY

Monitoring/inspection

Inspect for Sediment Accumulation® X X1 X1 X Anpually
Inspect For Floatables, Dead Vegetation & Debris X (X X Annually & After Major Events
inspect For Ermsion And Integrily of System X XXX | Arnually & After Major Events
Inspect All Cemponents During Wat weather & Compare X XXX | X | | Annually
Enstre Maintenance Access Remain Open/Clear X [ XX XX Annually
Preventive Maintenance o
Wawing X As Needed per Logal Ordinance
Remave Accumuliated sediments o X XX | XX As needed”
Remove Floatables, Invasive & Dead Vegetalian & Debris X . As Needed
Sweeping of Paved Surfaces o ‘ X | As Needed
Remedial Actions T B
Repair/Stabilize Ares of Erosion, Reseed Bare Areas X As Neaded
Replace Dead Plantings, Replace/ Re-Apply Mulch X | As needed
Structural Repairs X X1 X | X X As Needed
Make Adjustments/Repairs to Ensure Proper Functioring X X | X | x| X As Needed

NOTES: *Manufacturad Treatment & Detentian Systems In he cleaned as per Manufacturer's recommendations; at a minimum, whenever
sediments accumulate to a depth of 8-12 inches, or if sediment re-suspension is observed,

PROPERTY INFORMATION: PROPERTY OWNER: ENGINEER: DATE: 04/29/2019

STAYBRIDGE SUITES Bownriver Hospitality, Inc. Stellar Development, LLG

Reeck Road 2600 Auburn Road 2600 Auburn Road

Southgate, Wayne County, Auburn Hills, Ml 48326 Auburn Hills, M1 48326

Michigan Contact: Jimmy Asmar Phone: (248) 419-5550 SHEEET 1 OF 1
Phane: [ 248) 419:5555 Fax:  (248) 65344218

page 33



' PERMIT No

PERMIT OFFICE

|
e M - M-50867
| PHONE (734) 595-8504 ! R
; FAX (734) 595-6356 ! ISSUE DATE f EXPIRES
| 72 HOURS BEFORE ANY 12/4/2018|
CONSTRUCTION. CALL | | REVIEWNo i WORK ORDER
O— ! DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES - R18-173
- PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN : L
PROJECT NAME ‘ ‘ o
MAINTENANCE PERMIT FOR STAYBRIDGE SUITES
LOCATION erTYwe
REECK ROAD (NORTH OF NORTHLINE ROAD) SOUTHGATE
PERMIT HOLDER CONTRACTOR
CITY OF SOUTHGATE
14400 DIX TOLEDO ROAD
SOUTHGATE, Mi 48195
CONTACT CONTACT
KEVIN ANDERSON <BLANK>
DESCRIPTICN OF FERMITTED ACTIVITY (72 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG, CAL.L: MISS DIG 1-800-482-7167, www.niiss&fg.arg}

PERMIT TO MAINTAIN THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DRAWING ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT "A", THE
TERMS OF THE LONG-TERM MAINTENANCE PLAN ATTACHED AS EXHIBIT "B" AND THE WAYNE COUNTY STORM WATER ORDINANCE AND
ADMINISTRATIVE RULES., A RESOLUTION FROM THE CITY OF SOUTHGATE TO MAINTAIN THE PROPOSED STORM WATER MANAGEMENT
SYSTEM AND ITS FACILITIES IS REQUIRED,

THE CITY OF SOUTHGATE SHALL ASSUME JURISDICTION OVER AND ACCEPT RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTENANCE OF THE STORM WATER
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM(S) TO ENSURE THAT THE STORM WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM FUNCTIONS PROPERLY AS DESIGNED AND
CONSTRUCTED. THE PERMIT HOLDER'S RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER THIS PERMIT SHALL INCLUDE, WITHOUT LIMITATIONS, (A) ANY
MONITORING AND PREVENTIVE MAINTENANCE ACTIVITIES SET FORTH IN THE PLAN; (B) ANY AND ALL REMEDIAL ACTIONS NECESSARY TO
REPAIR, MODIFY OR RECONSTRUCT THE SYSTEM AND © OTHER ACTIVITIES OR RESPONSIBILITIES FOR MAINTENANCE OF THE STORM
WATER MANAGEMENT SYSTEM AS MAY BE SET FORTH IN THE ORDINANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, THE PLAN OR THIS PERMIT,

THE CITY OF SOUTHGATE SHALL PERFORM ALL MONITORING, MAINTENANCE, REMEDIAL AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITIES REQUIRED BY

THE WAYNE COUNTY ORDINANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE RULES, THE PLAN AND THIS PERMIT, IN PERPETUITY AND AT ITS SOLE COST EXPENSE.

THE CITY OF SOUTHGATE SHALL PREPARE, EXECUTE AND (IF NECESSARY) RECORD ANY AND ALL AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND OTHER
DOCUMENTS THAT MAY BE REQUIRED TO PERFORM TS OBLIGATIONS HEREUNDER AND ENSURE MAINTENANCE OF THE STORM WATER
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM IN PERPETUITY.

IF WAYNE COUNTY FINDS IT NECESSARY TO ADJUST OR RELOCATE ALL OR ANY PORTION OF THE PERMITTED STORM WATER
MANAGEMENT SYSTEM, THE PERMIT HOLDER SHALL CAUSE THIS ADJUSTMENT OR RELOCATION TO BE ACCOMPLISHED AT NO EXPENSE
TO THE COUNTY. PRIOR TQ ANY WORK BEING PERFORMED IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY, A PERMIT SHALL BE SECURED FROM THE WAYNE
COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES PERMIT OFFICE,

APPROVED BLANS PREPARED BY ‘ REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS
Stellar Hosp?tality Southgate 2, LLC | EXHIBIT A: MAP DEPICTING PHYSICAL LIMITS OF STORM WATER MGT SYSTEM

| EXHIBIT 'B'; LONG TERM MAINTENANGE PLAN

PROVED BY ]
PRBEOHERD | EXHIBIT 'C" BINDING AGREEMENT (COMMUNITY RESOLUTION)

Kassem, H.
(PERMIT VALID ONLY IF ACCOMPANIED BY ABOVE ATTACHMENTS)
In consideration of the Permit Holder and Coniractor agreeing lo ahide and conform with all the terms and condilions herein, & Parmit is heraby issued lo the above named lo Construcl, Operate, Use and/or

Maintain within the Road Right of Way, County Fasement, and/or County Properly  The permilfed work described above shail be accwmp!:‘:?ned in aceordance w_:’m the Approved Flans, Maps,‘Spﬂcfﬁoa.!fons
and Statements filed with the Parmit Office which ace integral to and made part of this Peronil. The Genaral Conditions as well as any Required Altachments are incorparated as part of this Permit.

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

PERMIT HOLDER NAME DATE

PERMIT HOLDER / AUTHORIZED AGENT page 34

VALIDATED BY DATE

PERMIT COORDINATOR

PREPARED BY



Warren C. Evans
Wayne County Executive

December 1, 2022

Mr. Robert Tarabula

City of Southgate

14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, Michigan 48194

Re:  Maintenance of Storm Water Management
Maintenance Permit for Staybridge Suites

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Enclosed are the Storm Water Maintenance Permit M-50867 and Exhibits A&B.

Please sign and date the enclosed maintenance permit and request Council to pass a
Resolution as required by the Wayne County Storm Water Ordinance.

https://www.waynecounty.com/departments/environmental/waterqualiw/ standards-
manual.aspx

Please return complete packet to Wayne County Permit Office. An executed copy of this
permit with exhibits will be retumned to your attention.

Sincerely,

Rathin o Gount

Bassma Gawil
Plane Review Engineer

page 35

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES / ENGINEERING DIVISION/ PERMUT OFFICE
33809 MICHIGAN AVENUE, WAYNE, MI 49184 w PHONE (734) 858-2774 m Fax (734) 595-6356

.
wnﬁ&%ﬁ-z:s fu



{I(ﬁlﬁliﬁi L e LY ~OFPY COERMCH, -
Miyor

FOEY KUSPA
Eoanell Presidemt

CHRISTIAN GRAZIAN

JARICE ¥, FERESCY.
iy Ok

CHEISTOPHER P BOLLET BELE €O 0005
Frcwsarer o
MARK FARRAR
KAREN B GEORGE
FITLEIR L RAEOH
PALE W, LAMECKS
Memorandum

To:  Honorable City Council Members

Date: December 14, 2022

Re:  Rezoning at 13870 Fort St. for 0.10 acre parcel from R-1B to P-1

On Monday, December 12, 2022 the Planning Commission held a public hearing for the
rezoning of a 0.10 acre parcel at 13870 Fort St. from R-1B to P-1. The rezoning request
was made by Dianne Burnett of Pool Time, and was reviewed by John Enos, our City
Planner with Carlisle Wortman and Associates. Mr. Enos recommended the rezoning
and the CWA official analysis is attached. The Planning Commission voted unanimously
to recommend City Council approve the request. Planning Commission meeting
minutes have also been provided in your agenda packet.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

NORMA L WERMLINGER MUNMIPAL BUILIHNG _ -
4 DEXSTOLEDCO ROAE » SOUTHGATE, MECHIGCAN S8195 * 7300583027 » FAX: T34-246-1414

page 36



a4

Carlisle | Wortman

ASSOCIATES, INC }
VI7 NORTH FIRST STREEY  SUITE 70 ANN ARBOR, MI 45104 733.442.2200 754,642,193 5 pax

Date: October 20, 2022

REZONING ANALYSIS
FOR
THE CITY OF SOUTHGATE

APPLICANT INFORMATION”

APPLICANT: Dianne Burnett

ADDRESS: 13870 Fort Street

PARCEL I3 82 52017 03 1570 000
CURRENT ZONING: R-1B, One Family Residential
ACTION REQUESTED: Rezonimg approval to P4

The applicant is requesting the rezoning of # 0.10-acre parce), located at 13870 Fort Street, from R-18
One Family Residential to P-1, Vehicular Parking. The application seeks to convert the existing vagant
parcel to a commercial parking area for the adjacent business, Pool Time, Property Is shown In Figure 1
on the following page.

Pool Time owns the business at the corner of Superior Street and Fort Straet as well as the commercial
structire to the north. Amazing Dental has recently purchased the praperty on the southern side of
Superior Street, opposite of Fool Time. There s a parking area between the commercial structures
owned by Poel Time however, that property belongs 1o Amazing Dental, Therefore, Pool Time does net
have any available parking for their patrons and wishes to expand to the eastward residential lot, A
diagram showing this arientation is in Figure 2 on the following page.

The site plan for the parking lot shows nine (9) spaces, with handicap access, on the east side,
encompassing approximately half of the lot and running paralisl to Fort Street. The other half will
remain as a grass lawn. Accass will be provided off Superior Street via a curb cut that feads to an alley
behind the commercial businesses. The curl cut will serve as both an ingress and egross.

Richard K. Candisle, President Doupias ) Lewan, Bxeoutive Vice President Tohn L £oos, Vice feesident
Ui Seurto, Peincipa! Renjamin [ Carlidle, Frincipo! Satly 8. Fimiger, Prncipsd Cralg Strong, Priocipol R Donald Werrsh, Poneisa
Laura K, Kreps, Senior Assoniate Faul Montagno, Semoc Assocois, Megsn Massor-tingck, Seninr Associate

page 37



Pag! Time Rezaning
Cetober 20, 2020

Figure 1. Aerial View of Property

!
1
1.
i
i

ot Owned by Pool Time
"

T

i

. M 1 Praperty requested to be rezoned

”‘?@ Owned by Amazing Dental

Saurce: Near Map

fas ]

page 38



Pool Time Rezoning
Qctober 20, 2002

below.

Table 1. Zoning and Land Use

Adjacent zoning, and uses, and Master Plan Future Land Use designations are summarized in the table

Existing Land Use Loning Master Plan Future Land Use
Subject Site | Vacant R-1, B One Family Residential | Single Family Residential D
Morth Residuntial Hame R-1, B One Family Residential | Single Family Residential 0
East Pool Time C-1, Community Business Mixed Use/Office Commercial
Wast Residential Home R-1, B One Family Residential | Single Family Residential 0
South Residential Home B-1, B One Family Residential | Single Family Residential D

The tMaster Plan Future Land Use Map designates the subject parced as Single Family Residential
Detached, This category includes single-family detached structures used as a permanent dwelling, and
accessory structures, such as garages, that are related to these units, Lot sizes generally total fess than
10,000 square feet and are characterized by a more traditional urban nelghborhood density,

Goal 7 of the City of Southgate Master Plan is to “Qrganize parking in commercial areas to increase
efficiency und improve appearance.

The rezoning of the praperty to P-1 would be in fine with the above goal, Parking will be behind the
building, away from the right-of-way. Additionally, it will not be divectly visible from the right-of-way,
creating a more aesthetic appearance.

Summary of Findings: The subject parcel is currently zoned as R-1, B One Family Residential. The City of

Southgate’s Master Plan designotes the future fand use of this pearcel s Single Family Residential
Detached. The site’s proposed use s porking lot would meet Goal 7 of the Muster Plan,

R-18. Dne Family Residential District; R4, R-1A, R-1B, and R One-Family Residential Districts are

designed Lo be the most restrictive of the Residential Districts. The intent is to provide for an
anviranment of predominantly moderate density, one-family detached dweliings, along with other
residentially related facilities which serve the residents in the districts.

The site's current zoning as R-18, does not permit commercial parking. As pravigusly stated, the
rezoning of this parcel to #-1 would allow for increased parking for the adfacent commercial business.
Additicnally, the property is only forty [4) feet in width and comparabile smaller to those on the sa me
street, Similar properties have been combired with the directly adjacent property to form ane (1) larger
residential parcel, While it s passible to develop a home on it, we find the praperty would be batter
sufted to accommaeddate the needed commaercial parking.

Pl Vehicular Parking District:  #-1 Vehicular Farking Districts are intended to permit the establishment
of areas to be used solely for off-streat parking of private passenger vehicles, a use incidental to a
principat use, The P-1 District will generally be provided by petition or request to serve a use district
which has developed without adeguate off-sireet parking facilities.

Pool Time fits the petition requirements for this district as they do not have adequate commercial
parking to accommadate patrans,

page 39



Paol Time Rezoning
October 20, 2022

Summary of Findings: Although the site is zoned R-18 at present, we fiod the proposed use of parking
lot would be o more suitable fit,

REZONING CONSIDERATIONS R
The Plasning Cormmission, after holding & public hearing and considering the cenditions velunta rily
offered by the applicant, may recommend approval, offer recommended changes, or denial of the
rezoning; provided, however, that any recammended changes offersd by the Planning Commission must

then be voluntarily offered by the praperty owner in writing back to the Planning Commission for
further review.

I reviewing an application for a rezoning of lanid, the Planning Commission shall consider the following:

A, Whether the rezoning is consistent with the policies and uses proposed in the City of Southgate
Master Plan;

CWA Findings: We find the propesed reconing s consistent with the policies and uses proposed in
the Muster Flan, While the property’s futire fond use differs from the proposed use, we findd it is
compatible with the future direction af the tity of Southgate.

B, Whether all of the uses offered a5 part of the canditions to the rezoning, o if ne specific uses
are indicated, all of the uses allowed under the proposed zoning district would be compatibla
with ather zones and uses in the surrpunding area;

CWA Findings: Application is not for conditional rezoning.

C. Whether any public services and facilities would be adversely impacted by a development or
use allowed under the requested rezoning; and

CWA Findings: No public services or fucilitios will be aeversely impacted or used If the reguested
roning is approved,

0, Whether the uses allowed under the propesed rezoning or offared under the conditicnal
rezoning would be equally or better suited to the area than uses allowed under the surrent
2oning of the land,

CWA Findings: As stated ahove, the current zoning of the fond is for o residentiol home however;
the property is smaller compared 1o those on the some street and similar properties hove been
combined with the directly odjocent propecty to fornt ane (1] larger residential parcel, While it is
possible to develop o home on ft, we find the property woulil be better sulted to accommadate the
nieeded commercial purking.

We recommend approval of the requested rezaning.

s M Bt

Caglisle Wortman Associates, Ing, Carlisle Wartman Assocldids, Inc.
s Enos, AICR Alissa Starling '
/ﬁ‘ri’mﬁipal Manner

page 40



City of Southgate
Planning Commission Meeting
December 12, 2022

‘ This meeting of the Planning Commission was held in the Municipal Council Chambers, 14400
Dix-Toledo Highway, Southgate, Michigan on Monday, December 12,2022 and called to order by
Chairperson Ed Gawlik, at 7:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Ed Gawlik, Linda Clark, Leticia Crawford, James Yoos, Priscilla Ayers-Reiss, Jerry
Orman, Patricia Anderson, Barbara Biskner

ABSENT: Chad Godbout (excused)
ALSO PRESENT: Plan Consultant John Enos and Alissa Starling, City Attorney Ed Zelenek, Building
Official Tim Leach, City Administrator Dan Marsh, Council Member George,
Council Member Colovos

Minutes:

The first order of business is approval of the minutes from the November 14, 2022 Planning Commission
meeting.

Moved by Clark, supported by Ayers-Reiss, that the minutes of the Planning Commission Meeting
dated November 14, 2022 be approved. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Public Hearings:

A. Applicant Dianne Burnett at 13870 Fort Street is requesting the rezoning of a 0.10 acre
parcel from R-1B One Family Residential to P-1 Vehicular Parking.

A PUBLIC HEARING WAS HELD FOR DIANNE BURNETT, 13870 FORT STREET, REQUESTING A

REZONING OF A 0.10 ACRE PARCEL FROM R-1B ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL TO P-1
VEHICULAR PARKING. PC 06-2022.

Notices were sent out.

Moved by Anderson, supported by Ayers-Reiss, to open this Public Hearing.

Plan Consultant Starling, stated the applicant is requesting a rezoning of a 0.10 acre parcel, located at
13870 Fort Street, from R-1B One Family Residential to P-1, Vehicular Parking. The application seeks to

convert the existing vacant parcel to a commercial parking area for the adjacent business, Pool Time.

A resident at 12744 Superior was present with concerns regarding this rezoning. Plan Consultant Enos
explained the details of this request; the applicant was satisfied with the details.

Two letters were received from residents, at 12744 Superior and 12771 Superior, opposing this rezoning.

Moved by Ayers-Reiss, supported by Anderson, to close this Public Hearing.

bage 41



Moved by Andcrson supported by Orman, to recommend City Council approve the request

by Dianne Burnett, to rezone property at 13870 Fort Street, from R-1B One Family Residential to
P-1 Vehicular Parking. PC 06-2022. Motion Carried Unanimously.

Old Business:

None.

Administrative Reports:

None.

Correspondence:

Chairperson Gawlik, informed the Board that Ms. Biskner will be resigning from the Planning
Commission; we Thank her for her time and dedication,

Adjournment:

Moved by Yoos, supported by Crawford, that this meeting of the Planning Commission be
adjourned at 7:15 p.m. MOTION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY.

Ed Gawlik
Chairperson, Planning Commission
as

page 42



JOSEPH G KUSPA

=« CITY COUNCEL -
Mayor
. o - FOEY KUSPA
JANICE M. FERENCZ Comncil Prevﬁ?&ﬂt
City Clerk J—
- : CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI

CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET ; ."' & BILL COLANOS
Treasurer .';ﬁ”.'u- r ) -,;:,M* MARK FARRAH

gy M AR AR

KAREN E. GEORGE

City of Southgatr S g

DALE W. ZAMECK]

December 13, 2022

To the Honorable

City Council

Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re:  Purchase of PD Central Records Access Control System — Waiver of Bid

Ladies and Gentlemen:

It is recommended by the Director of Public Safety and | concur, that the bid procedure
be waived and to award the purchase of PD Central Records Access Control System to
D/A Central, Oak Park, Michigan, in the amount of $2,567.43. This additional system will
link up with the current access control system.

Adequate funds are available for this purchase in the Federal Drug Forfeiture Fund.

Your favorable consideration of this matter is greatly appreciated.

NORMA J WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BEH ILDING N ‘ |
L DPIX-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 7342583022 » FAN: 734-246-1414

page 43



JOSEPH G, KESPA

Mayor « CITY COUNCIL -
: e Nw e . ZOEY KUSPA
g:‘:-i :%.:;M FERENCE Council Hre.gin:
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANI
?ligl‘ﬁ{TﬂPliﬁR EROLLET BULAL COLOVOS
reisurer MARK FARRAH
KAREN E. CEORGE
(1 3411 (1F NS N \ PHILLIP J, RAUCH
(" ﬂ-u ul b 1y ﬂ?gdn DALE W. ZAMECKI
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator / Finance Directo;ﬁ"y
DATE: December 12, 2022
RE: Recommendation for PD Central Records Access Control System

| have reviewed the above with the Director of Public Safety, and concur with his
recommendation to award this purchase to D/A Central, in Oak Park, MI. This vendor has
previously provided the police department with access control system, and this additional
system will link up with the current system.

Adequate funds are available in the Federal Drug Forfeiture Fund for this purchase.

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUTLIING ‘
F4i DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MECHIGAN 48195 « T34-258-3022 « FAX: 734-246-1414

page 44



To: Honorable Mayor Kuspa

From:  Office of the Director of Public Safety
Re: Purchase approval

Date:  December 5t 2022

Dear Mayor Kuspa,

Recently the police department has taken steps to increase security of our Records Department and the
confidential information stored within the office. We have installed a lockable door to secure the office and now

It is my recommendation that purchase the access control reader and installation of the system for the Records
Door as outlined in the attached quote received from DA Central, located at 13155 Cloverdale, Oak Park, Ml
48237 in the amount of $2,567.43.

With your concurrence, | respectfully request this item be placed on the City Council's agenda for the meeting
scheduled on December 21t 2022, for purpose of purchase approval and waiver of bid.

Adequate funding is available in the Federal Forfeiture Account, this purchase falls under the guidelines that
governs the use of these funds.

Sincerely,

G brerl >

Joseph L, Marsh
Director of Public Safety

cc: City Administrator, Finance Director, Chief Mydlarz, Public Safety Commission (7), file

page 45



D/A CENTRAL TroPosAL

D/

intelligent technology solutions 15747
13155 Cloverdale

Oak Park, MI 48237 December 8, 2022
BILL TO: WORK LOCATION:

City of Southgate City of Southgate

14400 Dix-Toledo Highway 14400 Dix-Toledo Highway

Southgate, MI, 48195 Southgate, Ml, 48195

Joseph Marsh Joseph Marsh

(734)258-3060 (734) 258 3012

Access Control for new Records Bureau Door

SCOPE OF WORK

Joseph Marsh

Director of Public Safety

City of Southgate Public Safety
14710 Reaume Parkway
Southgate, Michigan 48195
Joseph,

Thank you for the opportunity to quote the price to add access control to the new Records Bure?u door we
recently discussed at your Public Safety Administration area at the Southgate Public Safety Building.

This door has been quoted with a reader with integrated pinpad as requested.

This quote includes installation of equipment, testing and verification of proper operation,
All new D/A equipment carries a 1 year parts and labor Prime Support Warranty.

The next page will show line items and a system total.

Please contact me with any questions or if you would like to proceed.

Thank you for the privilege of serving.

page 46



Regards,

Joseph A. Vanwelsenaers

D/A Central, Inc.

13155 Cloverdale

Oak Park, Michigan 48237

Ph: 248/ 399-0600 x 122
Email:joe.vanwef@dacentral.com

PART DESCRIPTION. |

Reader, BlueDiamond Mobile, Single

G, yp Mult-Tc, Bluetooth, Terminal, Black 1.00
Generic Door Contact 1.00
Generic Locking Device 1.00
PIR, Request To Exit, Light Grey Finish 1.00
Composite, Plenum, Mint 3.00
Cabiing

Installation Services
Engineering Services
CAD

Project Management

Investment Protection for 1 year 1.00
Miscellaneous Installation Materials 1.00
Freight 1.00

SUBTOTAL: $2,567.43]

TAX (EXEMPT): $0.00

ITOTAL: $2,567.43

5 D/ACENTRAL 800.486.4855 | dacentral.com  Detroit | Grand Rapids | Flint @f‘rﬁ

= i

intelligent technology solutions




L n

oo

~I

10.

11.

12,

13.

14.

18.

16.
17.
18,
18,

20,
21.

22,
23.

24,

Standard Terms and Conditions

Where applicable, the above systerns are subject to the approval of the "Authority Having Jurisdiction® {AHY); any changes
required by the AHJ are not included. Any required permits are not included,

Taxes are not included unless specifically stated otherwise,

Customer must provide building power source where required, 110 VAC power on 20-amp dedicated circuit, no more than .5v
to ground, clear of spikes and surges, where required with insulated earth ground,

Customer will provide network drops where required.

Customer must provide environmentally safe location in areas where the work is to be performed,

and/or the fire contractor are the Customer's responsibility and are not included in this proposal.

All permits and fees associated with permits are excluded from this proposal and are the responsibility of the customer. The
Customer is responsible for the cost for any and all permits required from local government before project commencement
and are to be determined before installation can begin. _

Customer must provide Proper working hardware, All doors are assumed to be properly aligned and all existing hardware is
presumed to be in good working condition and remains the responsibility of the customer. Any hardware found to be non-
working or insufficient for the needs of the system will be replaced as necessary but will require a change order to be issued
prior to any additional work being completed.

Programming is included in this proposal and is defined as the input of system software information, D/A Central will assist the
customer in the input of schedules while the actual input of data will remain the responsibility of the customer. There may be
an additional charge if the customer requests D/A Central Inc. to perform this labor.

If this quote contains software, D/A Central Inc, will load the software on one computer per server or client license purchased.
f requested, D/A Central Inc, will provide the customer a quote to load software onto additional computers, If the customer
provides the computer and additional installation time is required because of hardware, software, firewall, domain policies,
privileges, etc., additional charges may apply.

D/A Central will perform testing and commissioning of the system,

Conduit runs are not included with this proposal, unless specifically stated otherwise,

Customer must provide accessible and non-obstructed chase ways for needed wire run. Customer must provide riser sleave or
core drilling between floors, where required,

Customer must provide adequate mounting space for all panels, terminal interfaces, modems and expanders on a wall
mounted plywood surface.

Customer must provide proper lighting in all work areas as required,

All drawings and related documentation created or provided by D/A Central, Inc. are proptietary and will remain the property
of D/A Central, Inc, any use or reproduction of same are strictly prohibited,

Customer must provide permanent signage related to life safety codes as needed. o

If applicable, the customer must provide patching or painting. The customer is responsible for restoring all thc? ?xnstmg
locations (where the card readers, electric locks, door contacts, REX motions, cameras, etc, were located) to original (npn-
Automated) specifications, There may be an additional charge if the customer requests D/A Central In'c.‘to perform t'hls labor.
This quotation, unless agreed upon in advance under an associated agreement, does not include invouc.:mg fees orldlscounts,
safety training program charges, Background checks or other fee-based portals. If those fees are required, they will be added

to invoices to cover all associated costs,

D/ACENTRAL 800.486.4855 | dacentral.com Detroit | Grand Rapids | Flint

intelligent technology sofutions



Service Terms
Prime Support

D/A Central Inc. Prime Support covers all labor associated with servicing and replacing equipment covered by the
contract. Manufacturer Warranty of covered equipment is extended to the Customer and D/A Central Inc, will handle the
RMA paperwork and shipping for the repair and/or replacement. Prime Support Customers will also receive Priority
Service Dispatching. Prime support coverage begins at the time of system activation and acceptance. Any deficiencies
found in workmanship will be the responsibility of the D/A Central Inc. except for acts of nature, misuse, or vandalism.
Repairs or attempted repairs by others will void the D/A Central Contract Support coverage. Prime Support Customers
will also receive discounted Service Rates for any billable service needs,

Prime Support PLUS+

In addition to our standard Prime Support coverage (described above), D/A Central Inc. Prime Support PLUS+ offers the
following services: Repair costs covered up to $300 per incident, One time annual system training up to 4 hours.
Training for New features for Manufacturer software, Lifecycle Management Reporting. Annual system recertification
and preventative maintenance inspections. Emergency After-Hours Service. Annual Software Support Agreements are
included. Monthly or Quarterly Billing available.

Prime SHIELD

following services: D/A Solution Replacement Guarantee, Bundled Support and Maintenance, ijed Annual Paymgnt
Plans and Natural Disaster Coverage - up to $5000 deductibie relief for acts of nature, such as lightning, tornado, fire,

D/A is NOT an Insurer

User understands and agrees that D/A is NOT AN INSURER, D/A makes no guarantee or warranty, including any implied
warranty of merchantability or fitness that the equipment or services supplied will avert or prevent occurrences or the
consequences thereof, which the system/equipment is designed to detect or avert.

Itis agreed that damages or losses suffered are not allocable to performance and shall be f_i>.<ed at $250. lnsurance. that
D/A carries for its own protection and indemnification for its customers is stated on the Certificate of Insurance available

at User's request.

A sl S £
| v ] | ) 4 " ! .m-L
jl‘l\ D/ z CENTRA | 800.486.4855 | dacentral.com  Detroit | Grand Rapids | Flint %;rﬁﬁ

. intelligent technology solutiohs




@ D/A CENTRAL
intelligent technology solutions

[suBTOTAL: $2,567.43
|TAX (EXEMPT): $0.00
[ToTAL: $2,567.43

i ";
A

The fpllowipg signatures reflect acceptance and authorization of this Proposal - Statement of Work and are bound by the Terms &
Conditions included in this agreement or otherwise negotiated through a Master Service Agreement executed by both Parties.

Upon contract award + 30% of total contract price for engineering and mobilization will be billed unless otherwise stated. Projects
exceeding one calendar month will be billed for work completed during each month (progressive billing). Progressive billing will
include invoicing for engineering, programming prior to on-site installation as well as for materials stored at D/A Central Inc. offices
and/or delivered to site, Progressive billing for Project Management will also be done based on a monthly percentage of the proposed

total upon commencement of instaliation.

This quote is valid for 30 days

Due to supply chain disruptions, equipment delays and pricing fluctuations that are beyond our control may occur causing project
delays, In the event of such disruptions, D/A will re-quote or provide potential alternatives to the proposal for your review and
approval.

In addition, some manufacturers are adding temporary surcharges to specific products to maintain supply availability. D/A may be
required to add those surcharges to projects under agreement.

CLENT City of Southgate COMPANY: D/A Central, Inc.
DATE: TITLE: Access Control for new Records Bureau
Door
SIGHATURE: PROPOSAL #: 15747
BaINT: SALES REP: Joe Vanwelsenaers
PO:

PHONE: (248)399-0600 EXT 122
EMAIL: joe.vanwel@dacentral.com

| D/A CENTRAL 800.486.4855 | dacentral.com  Detroit | Grand Rapids | Flint

“intelligent technology solutions




JOSEPH G, KUSPA

- CITY COUNCEE. -

Mayor et 76
. ol FOEY KUSPA
JANICE M. FERENCZ Cowncit Pres—!deﬁ
City Clerk
CHRISTIAN GRAZIANT
CHRISTOPHER I ROLLET B Pl d MILL COLONVOS
Treasurar SN ) g,w‘i‘:y/ s ' !
e G, M MARK FARRAR
s KAREN E. CEORGE
@ 34 - &*’ e I PHILLIP J. RAVCH
! " ; b o ‘ i . s NSNS B
7 ] i e 3 ;
IIN .ﬂt - HH I ?’gan DALE W. ZAMECKI

December 14, 2022

To the Honorable
City Council
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re:  Purchase of PD Panasonic Toughbook FZ-55 — Waiver of Bid
Ladies and Gentlemen:

It is recommended by the Director of Public Safety and | concur, that the bid procedure
be waived and to award the purchase of PD In-Car Cameras to Rugged Depot, Magnolia,
Texas, in the amount of $41,680.00. This purchase is a result of product not being
available that was approved at your meeting of June 15, 2022; Resolution number 69-22.
It is recommended that Resolution 69-22 be amended to cancel the purchase of the 15
Panasonic Toughbook 55 computers with CDW-Government and award the purchase of
15 Panasonic Toughbook FZ-55 computers to Rugged Depot, Magnolia, Texas,

Adequate funds are available for this purchase in the Federal Drug Forfeiture Fund.

Your favorable consideration of this matter is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

JGK/law

NORMA J. WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL Ill‘.ULHING ) N
4 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 48195 » 734-258.3022 » FAN: 734-246-1414

page 51



JOSEPH G KUSPA.

e =Gy l.-t:m‘r(‘mmmzr.‘ o
AANICE M. FERENCY, bk
Gy lienk
! R T IR R Y s ey -y 'EHM L i]-,'.,»_:
ﬁmﬁrmmuz P ROLLET ‘.f"“-“‘* 5: mwm
KA
CPHPELIR ARG
AL ZAMBCR]
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council
FROM: Douglas Drysdale, Assistant City Administrator / Finance Director ™
DATE: December 13, 2022 w
RE: Recommendation for PD In-Car Computers

| have reviewed the above with the Director of Public Safety, and concur with his
recommendation to award the purchase of 15 Panasonic Toughbook in-car computers to
Rugged Depot, in Magnolia TX, in the amount of $41,680.00.

In June 2022, City Council awarded to CDW-Government the purchase of 15 Panasonic
Toughbook 55 in-car computers in the amount of $30,873.45 and 15 docking stations in
the amount of $14,740.20, for a total award of $45,613.65. However, upon ordering the
computers it was discovered that the model requested was discontinued and no longer
available. The IT Director secured quotes for newer models of the in-car computers, and
the lowest quoted price was with Rugged Depot (Magnolia TX) in the amount of
$41,680.00.

As the docking stations were purchased under the original award from CDW-Government,
I recommend that the city council amend Resolution No. 69-22 by cancelling the purchase
of 15 Panasonic Toughbook 55 computers with CDW-Government and awarding the
purchase of 15 Panasonic Toughbook FZ-55 computers to Rugged Depot. This will result
in a net additional cost of $10,806.55.

Adequate funds are available in the Federal Drug Forfeiture Fund for this purchase.

oo oo s NORMAGWL WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUWLDING. .
14400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD » SOUTHGATE; MICHIGAN 48105 « 734-258-3022 » BAXS 734:246:1444

page 52



/%?o LI¢

Y *-'@ﬁ,\IE\RTME/]{,;W(-/

SN E

To: Honorable Mayor Kuspa

From:  Office of the Director of Public Safety

Re: Purchase approval
Date:  December 51, 2022

Dear Mayor Kuspa,

In June of this year the police department requested to purchase new Panasonic Toughbook computers and
docking stafions for our patrol vehicles which was approved by City Council, Resolution #69-22. This purchase
was requested to be made through CDW-G for Panasonic Toughbook 55- 14” Core i5 computers and Gamber-
Johnson Docking Stations. After gaining approval, IT Director Rucker advised CDW-G to place the order.
CDW-G weeks later advised Mr. Rucker that the Toughbook 55-14" Core i5's have been discontinued and no
longer available by the manufacturer. CDW-G advised that closest model computer available, next model up, is
the Panasonic Toughbook FZ-55. This madel is a little more expensive than the previous model. The previous
model was priced at $2,058.23 per unit, $30,873.45 total, and the new model available is priced at $2,753.00
per unit, $41,680.00 total,

The purchase approved in June/2022 by Council for CDW-G also contained docking stations for the laptops
which CDW-G was able to fulfil. Mr. Rucker has secured a quote from CDW-G, Rugged Depot, GovDirect, and
Tough Rugged Laptops for the new model pricing. For this model Rugged Depot had the lowest quoted price at
$41,680.00 for 15 of the Panasonic Toughbook’s and confirmed availability. It is my recommendation that we no
longer make this purchase through CDW-G and purchase the computers as outlined in the attached quote
received from Rugged Depot, located at 27060 Decker Prairie, Rosehill Rd, Magnolia, TX 77355 in the amount
of $41,680.00.

With your concurrence, | respectfully request this item be placed on the City Council"s agenda for the meeting
scheduled on December 21%, 2022, for purpose of purchase approval and waiver of bid.

Adequate funding is available in the Federal Forfeiture Account, this purchase falls under the guidelines that
governs the use of these funds. '

Sincerely,

/M.”W

Joseph L. Marsh
Director of Public Safety

page 53



cc; City Administrator, Finance Director, Chief Mydlarz, Public Safety Commission (7), file

page 54
® Page 2



e WE

SelERoT Sales Quotation
H

et Quotation No.:63216

[ R —— Page 1 of 1

Tel: 281-305-5034
Ofc: 513-638-1705 Order Date:  05/31/2022
Fax: 281-250-6615 Valid Until:  12/28/2022
Aamn.Kukie!ski@ruggsddepot.com Customer Number:  C17831
Rep:  Aaron Kukielski
Terms: Rugged NET 30
Customer Ref:
Bill To: Ship To:
Southgate Police Department Southgate Police Department
14710 Reaume Parkway 14710 Reaume Parkway
Southgate Ml 48195 Southgate MI 48195
USA USA
734-284-3800 ‘ 734-284-3800
N _ ‘ . Shipping Method: Best Way
e S BB tio e e LR QAR a T B e el T ot lﬁﬁﬁﬂ
FZ-55 TOUCH + LTE Win10 Pro, Intel Cara 15-1145G7 (up to 4.4Ghz), 18 2,753.00 41,205,00

VPro, 14.0" FHD 1000 nit Gloved Multl Touch,
16GB, 512GB OPAL SSD, Intel Wi-Fi 6, Blustooth,
4G LTE Band 14 (EM7511), Dual Pass
(Ch1:WWAN-GPS/Ch2;WWAN), Infrared
Wabcam, Standard Battery, TPM 2.0, Emissive
Backlit Keyboard, Flat

Freight $386.00
Tax $0.00
Total $41,680.00

Terms and Conditions

Any rofunds, for ony resson (including cancellutfons), Lf poyment was made with Amerdcan Bxpress, refund will be less 4% Amerdcon Express monghont procising churgo,

ALl shipments are FOD Destinotion, Frolght Prapold & Add, unless using customar shipping account, 1F froSght not shown on quote, it will be udded to Invoice,

Payment must be mede dn U.S. dollars,

Pricing and quantities are subject to change.

Ruggad Solutfons America LLC reserves the right to substitute products of equnl op gronter spocd fications,

Invalces are subject to late poyment chorges of 18X per your computed monthly aftar due date.

ALl products are sold "AS 1S

No credit nlloved For goods returned without prior opproval,

ALL RETUANS MUST DE ACCOHPANIED BY A RETURN MATEHIAL AUTHORIZATION NUMDER AND AKE SUBJECT TO A 20% RESTOCKING/HANDLING FEE} IF A SPECIAL ORDER PART, ADDITIONAL VENDOR

RESTOCKING/HARULING FEES MAY APPLY,

Claima for loss or domoge i shipmont must be made to the carrier by the Customar, Al) others must be mado to Ruppad Solutions Americu LLC within 2 days of receipt of

goody, ALY goods shipped at the buyer’s pisk,

Customer also agrees to pay such attorney’s foas and costs as ore actually Incupred for the collection of this amount whethor or not sult is instituted.

ALY product ang services on this drvolce will remaln the property of Rugged Solutions Averdca LLC and will be fully encumbered until full payment has boon remitted,

Terms ordars ore basod off frem poymunt being mpde vin check or ACH or Wira, If Cradit Gapd 15 presented os payment, an administrativa foo of a e 55
3,5% plus 325,00 will be added to the corrected involce, p g

Ruggaed Solutions America LLC strives to bring our customars the bast possible price averyday. [




[FEUEHESGR)
ADVANTAGE  jsmg

Authasrergs Wbty Parnie

TOLUEH

RUBSED LaPTors

BiIgaKBOND

Dear Valued Customer Mr Jason Rucker,
Thank you for your Quote Request from Tough Rugged Laptops a Rugged Computing, Inc, Gompany.

You will find our propasal in the attached FOF, To view all datalls, edit or accepst this proposal visic My Quote in your dashhoare by logging into your account,

If you have questlons ahout your quate request, please contact: A Townsend or email @ atownsend®toughruggedlaptops,.com For questions, please call us at
800-441-9165

- - Qur hours are 5AM - 5PM Pacific Standard Time Manday-Friday,
For our Terms and Conditions please click herg

Thank you for your trust,

Your Quote #Q2022,000001932 (Valid Untll Nov 27, 2022)

Placed on November 15, 2022 at 2:22:55 PM PST

Bllling Address Shipping Addvess

Southgate, Michigan, 48195

Mt Jason Rucker Mr Jason Rucker
City of Southgate Clty of Sauthgate
14710 Reaume Parkway 14710 Reaume Parkway

Sauthgate, Michigan, 48195

United States United States
T i

Shipping Method; United Parcel Sarvica - Ground

Quoted

i
i

tems- ' Qty Ptice,’ 'Rﬁw-Totél‘
SKU: 50 Serles Base-FZ-55F Z005KM 15 $3,079.00  $46,185.00
Model 55 ( FHD 1000 NIT Gloved Multi Touch )
Mk2, Intef Core i5-1145G7 (Up 10 4.4GHz), vPro, 14.0" FHD 1000 nit Gloved Multi Touch,
16GB, 512GB OPAL SSD, Intel Wi-Fi 6, 4G LTE Zand 14 (EM7511), GPS, Dual Pass,
Infrared Webcam, Standard Battary, TPM 2,0, Emissive Backlit Keybeard
Windows 10 Required at Tima of Purchase - Future Upgracle/Downgrade at no License
Cost
Comment Estimated Lead Time 4-5 weeks Additional discounts submitted to Panasonic. Once approved, new pricing will be quoted.
Shipping & Handling 1 $0.00 50,00
SKU; Shipping
Shipping Options
Shipping Method Unitad Parcel Service Ground - $253.70 3 Day Select - $1,000.06 2nd
Day Air - $1,394,60 Next Day Alr Saver - $2,007.74 Next Day Alr - $2,037.60
T Subtotal  $46,185.00
Shipping & Handling $251,70
Grand Totol  $46,436.70

We enconrage you to price/availability shop, as we heve the lowest prices, significantly lower than our competitors and superior avallability,
Tough Rugged Laptops a Rugged Computing, Inc, Company 1251 Manassero Sutte 401 Anahelm, CA 92807

EFyou have any questions, please call us at 800-441-9165 or visit us at www. TonghRugged Laptops.com

We are Authorized to sell Panasonic Toughbooks

page 56



%ﬁ?&” Thank you for choosing CDW. We have received your quote.,
W GETIT Hardware Software Services

IT Solutions Brands Research Hub

Review and Complete Purchase

JASON RUCKER,

UOTE JOTE DA ‘:",‘ ‘T':'.‘_-"Q‘UﬁTE’"I‘l“EEERENCE‘:,._—m i CUSTOMER#:. |' - GRAND TOTAL, ;.
f NCGTY82 11/14/2022 NCGT782 :

6532143 $42,307.55

l QUOTE DETAILS

EH‘BEEEJJI&T_QLLGM.QQHS.E&:&ELMLLGW&IQ:M%& 1668 R

-8, 1 15 7065090 2,795,10 41 926.50'

SAZGR Windows 10 Pro 2 ¥l

Mfg. Partit: FZ-55FZ005KM

Contract: MARKET
SUBTOTAL $41,926.50
SHIPPING $381.05
SALES TAX $0.00

GRAND TOTAL 442,307.55

Billing Address: Shipping Address:

CITY OF SQUTHGATE CITY OF SOUTHGATE

ACCTS PAYABLE JASON RUCKER

14400 DIX TOLEDO RD 14710 REAUME PARKWAY
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SOUTHGATE, MI 48195-2598

SOQUTHGATE, MI 48195-2598
Phone; (734) 258-3049

Paymant Terms: Net 30 Days-Govt State/Local

Shipping Method: DROP SHIP-GROUND

CDW Government

75 Remittance Drive

Sulte 1515

Chicago, IL 60675+1515

Sales Contact Info

Haris Imamovic | 800.808.4239 | haris.imamovic@cdwag.com

LEASE OPTIONS pa‘ge 57



- FMVTOTAL . _FMVLEASEOPTION . | e BOTOTAL R e OPTION
$42,307,55 $1,144.42/Month | $42,307.55 $1,318.73/Month
-Monthly payment base j

‘bt:h‘ér_ terms and.;m:tlp:ns:. are-avallable. Contact your Account Manager for details, Payment quoted
p‘is -;ubject tc change e LRI : T : :
E Why fnance?

v LowerjUpfmht Cosl

echng cay with mfnlmal flnanciaf lmpact ot Higi, Add-on or upgrade during the lease tarm anid.choosety
“end-of fease : ; . . :

!scusslon purposes only The rates ara estlmate onlv.and are based on a caf
otés: are:s" bject 10, r!nar review appmval, and documen&atlon by our reasm
1§ app[lcable ‘axes Flnancing is subjecb fo Credit approvat and

review of final equlpmenr and servlces con:’lg
Faly Market \.'alue eases re Jtructure With he assumptfnn thaL the equlpment has a resldual va!ue at the end of the Jeage telm.

m

{,'P](l 3

Support

Call 800.800.4239

page 58

Page 2 of 2



, y

G D 000Q1455
ovirect Nov 17, 2022

600 Cleveland Streat

Suite 1106

Clearwater, FL 33755
Phane: 888-868-4431

Prepared For: . Prepared By:
Jason Rucker Casey White
Southgate - MI

14710 Reaume Pkwy cwhite@bizco.com .
Southgate, M! 48195 402-323-4807

Phone 734-258-3010

Hera s the quote you requested.

DUNS: 964651710
CAGE: 650W3
FIN: 27-3368713

FZ-B5FZ004KM Winl10 Pro (Win1l DG), Intel Core {5-1145G7 vPro
{Up to 4.4GHz), AMT, 14.0" FHD 1000 nit Gloved
Multi Touch, 16GB, 512G B OPAL SSD, Intel WI-F]
6, Bluetooth, 4G LTE Band 14 (EM7S11), Dual Pass
(ChLIWWAN-GPS/Ch2:WWAN), Infrared Webea m,
NO USB-C, Standard Battery, TPM 2.0, Emlss|ve
Backllt Keyboard, Flat

15.00 $2,799.00 $41,985.00 $0.00

CURRENTLY INSTOCK

page 59



Please contact ms if| can be of further assistance.

To aceept this quote, sign here and return:

Thank You For Your Business!

All prices and descriptions are subject to change without notice, This price list is a quotation only and is not an order or offer to
sell. No contract for sale will exist unless and until one of the following occur: 1.) a purchase order has been issued by you and
accepted by GovDirect or 2.) an order is place on-line and accepted by GovDirect or 3.) a written proposal is accepted by you.
The prices contained in this |ist may not be relied upan as the price at which GovDirect will accept an offer to purchase prod'ucts
unless expressly agreed to by GowDirect in writing. Product specifications may be changed by the manufacturer without notice. It

Products are non-returable unless approved in wiiting by GovDirect within 30 days of inwice date. Those approved reium.s may
be suUbject to a restocking fee. Payment terms, unless otherwise stated in writing, shall not exceed 30 days fram date of inwice.

page 60



JOSEFH G KEska
Auyere

FANICE ML FERENCE
Ciity Cilerk

= CEPY COLCH, -
FOEY KUsPs
Lol Prestdont

CHRISTIAN GRAZIAN
CHRISTOPEER B ROLLET

i HBILL COLOVOR
MATE FARILAR
KAREN B, CEOROE
I I e % Hr I —— PEILELR 0, RALCH
L I .H u i e j*-}ﬁ“ H’;*‘jﬁ BALE W, LAMECKL
Memorandum

To: Honorable City Council Members

- Qj\f\“\
From: Dan Marsh, City Administrator K} '
Date: October 27, 2022

Re: 1st Reading of Proposed Changes to Ordinances 1468.99

On November 3, 2021 the City Council Passed Ordinance 1468 Residential Exterior Inspection
Upon Transfer. Ordinance 1468.99 states: ‘violation of this chapter...shall be a misdemeanor
~ punishable as provided under section 1420.99 of this Code.”

Ordinance 1420.99 references the penalty for violation of the City's building code, and states
that violations are “a municipal civil infraction and punishable by not more than two hundred
dollars ($200.00).”

The administration recommends the following

* Removing the reference to 1420.99 and clearly defining the penalty in 1468.99.

* Removing the language stating “Each day that the violation continues shall constitute a
separate and distinct violation”.

e Retaining the $200 civil infraction and adding the misdemeanor as the penalty for a
second violation.

 Clearly defining the maximum penalty for the misdemeanor as punishable by not more
than five hundred dollars ($500) and up to seven (7) days in jail.

1468.99 Current Language

Violation of this chapter by any person, firm, and/or corporation shall be a misdemeanor
punishable as provided under section 1420.99 of this Code. Each day that the violation
continues shall constitute a separate and distinct violation. Nothing in this chapter constitutes a
waiver of the City's right to petition the circuit court for the right to take action to prevent
occupancy of a property.

MORMA L WURMLINGER MUNICIPAL BUHLDING _
0 DIN-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHGATE, MICHIGAN 8195 « TAL288. 0827 « FAX: TH.246. 1484

page 61



1468.99 Proposed Language

First violation of this chapter by any person, firm, and/or corporation shall be a civil infraction
and punishable by not more than two hundred ($200.00). Second violation shall be a
misdemeanor punishable by not more than ($500.00) and up to seven (7) days in jail. Nothing in
this chapter constitutes a waiver of the City’s right to petition the circuit court for the right to take
action to prevent occupancy of a property.

The administration believes these changes will clarify what the penalty is for violation of
Ordinance 1468, encourage compliance, and prevent property owners from accumulating large
financial penalties from the daily fines currently noted in 1420.99.

page 62



